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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To ;théi;e;;ff ojf?ockinghan} County,
S TF el TV .. A ettt

to appear before the Judge of the Circyit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on tbeﬂz. ~ “day of 19 jé,
to testify and the truth to say in_bebalf of the Commonwealth agains. ...

who stands charged with and indjcted for a felony -misdemeanior. ,
And this......... 7&/( .................... shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and
there this Writ.

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457



Executed February 20, 1936 by delivering a true
copy of the within summons to the following:

Howard Williems, Virginia Williams, Homer Alger,
Henry Jam. and Walter Heistoy in person

Randolph Breeden. hmmu&Nv\ .
= el T ~-DEep.

For J. W. BaZz.e.S.R.C.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:

To the Sheriff of Rockingham Cou , Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockmg ounty, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on tbe....}.[}( ........ ayiof..... .. LB 19“;é0 testify and the truth to
say in behalf of the Defenda

day of ....s A e 192 nd in the.. [ ©0.£ yearof the Commonweal
/Q / et sd, ﬁ,cx%{?lerk

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NO. §

Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said C Z,Wt at the Court House, the




Executed February 20, 1936 by delivering a true
copy of the with summons to the following:

Edard Jones, Herman Dofflemyer, lirs. Mamie Heiston,
Thas. Himler, Thos. D. Dofflemyer, Homer Alger,
Morton Dofflemyer, Luther Davis, W. T. Shiplett,

in person. 3
| _—dFMM—Deputy

For J. W, Bazgle, Si|&£. C.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon

to appear before the Judge of the Circ%rt of Rockingham
a

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on tbeo{% ..... LY R T e 1914 to testify and the truth to

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanor.
And 1his........... B i shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

there this Writ.

|
Witness, J. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said %rt, at the Court House, the
day of ...... Y?Z/W ........ 19‘jé, and in the /éaf

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA.



Executed by dervingi-a . copy of the within Summon
on 5. L. Wglton, in person. This 20th Day f February 1936.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, eeting:

)
You are hereby commamfy/to summon...... /... LA .. W{@W ....... P M

A2ty

ol .kl 2144 V, ....... %/W/#/ﬂ}(f/e ........ Lol i
VitAganianlF. bttt 2 Lot n e’ ... T M
to appeat’before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the. 10 ay of

Witness, J]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Cogrt, at the Court House, the 7966[1
day of ... X M ........... 19.7& and in the 18.9 4 year of the C}mmo:

weal?b.
/7@ b otetn A Mj/?ywd , Clerk

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457
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Executed January 27, 1936 by delivering a true cc
copy of the within summons in person to the

following:
Dr& X, L Byers, E., B, Kiser, Jos. W. Bazwle

W.B,Lucas, S.V. Shlfflett John Logan, J, H,
CIarence Leake, C. Overton Leé Lupnton

Boice,
\aJlor W. 0. Brili, Dr N. M. Canter, and
Chas. W Neast
‘ 22{92: ---------- Deputy
Far 9 .. W, azzle, S C.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:

. To the Sheriff of Rogkingham County, Greeting:
Yoz are hereby commanded to/}s%mmonu...ﬁzéﬂf.ﬁ’{ f % %

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NoO. §



Executed February 19, 1936 by delivering a true
copy of the within summons to the following:

Otis Loker, Warren loker, Lelia Loker, Will Loker,
Floyd Viands, Randolph Breeden, Strother Davis,
Gertrude Davis, Jasper Daviis, &n person.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Reekingham County, Greeting:

who stands charged with apd indicted for a felony misdemeanor.
And tHs. ... % ................ shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

..........................................

day of....... 7 URry........ 197 &, and in the..... /é/ ..... yyf%Cm mon

v/a
v 4

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NoO. §







In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on tbe..%’z Sk p A 193/41 testify and the truth to

say in behalf of the Defendant in prosecution of the Commonwealth against

who stands charged wit? indictfd for a felony misdemeanor—
And dbis......... 55 4 L shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

there this Writ.
Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Courty at the Court House, the ... P fi,

day of....... \97 .......... SRR 194,..5..%11:{ in the.... /.@...Q.WZ& A
) /@ 5 M%{’fwk

- 7 2
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THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NO. §




Executed the within summon on the within named
Virgil Nelson by delivering to him a true copy
thereof in person on February 22 1936 in Pendleton

County.
44??Z4;/24'/22(%i§g%F%%§25
Deputy Tor N, D. Ru e S.P.C.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Cir uji%urt of Roc%ij;g/bam County, at the Court House thereof,
/
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the...../.. é ay of ... N Z/ ........ 19.4?’.réto testify and the truth to

say in behalf of the Defendant in the prosecution,of the Commonwealthp against....,..................

who stands charged wit\bﬁmdicted for a felony misdemeanor.
ARl 8hisi..........o . MK e RIS, shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

....... & /19§é and in tbe.../”é.aul... ear/of the Comm: nye Ith. ~ v
/%W‘/%f Clerk

7
1
THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. ;4 FORM NO. §

there this Writ. ;7%,
Witness, |. RO/IZRT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Co?rt, at the Court House, the N 8 A
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia: %Z;(;
County, Greeting:

To the Sheriff of

to appear before the Judge of the C %ourt of Rogckingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the..C0x 17 L77 Y Of el L. 19 16 testify and the truth to

say in behalf of the Defendant i rosecutzon of the ommon ealth against

And this............... = = shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and
there this Writ.

Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Cpurt, at the Court House, the ... v 7/%
day of....=7 UL ... 193’.?., and in tbe/éo&

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA.



Executed by delivering a copy of the within summon on Re M.
Campbell, in person. TRis 18th day of February 1936.

.G .%Wheriff
, ? ﬂ%MW/gDopu{;y Sheriffof Page Co

/17
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

ounty, at the Court House thereof,

............................ B .A...éfo testify and the truth to

osecution of ommonwealth against ...

g_/éé ....................................................................
who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanor-

L Al s ... 05 / ............. shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

there this Writ.
Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said C%rt at the Court House, the 4 / [é

[year 0

f the Commonwealth.

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. . FORM NoO. §



Executed by delivering the within summon on"Foot"Thomas

in person this 19th Dgy of February 1936.
i -m%riff
£4 1
A, Aaders el

Deputy Sheriff of Page Coe.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia: f
To the Sheriff of i County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Cézr/a;;éourt of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the.. 2% . < 270 day of ... ..\ A A 19 jﬁto testify and the truth to
say in behalf of the Defendant in %Zserutmn of the Commopwealth against......................cccccoeei,

And this......... 7T o s e O shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and
there this Writ. /{

Witness, J. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the o i
day of ... X AL AN 19?...4’:111:1 in tbe/éaﬁ of the Commonyealth. -

/ ............ M/M Awradond Clerk

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NO. §




of the within summon on

Executed By delivering a copy
f February

John H. Booton Te J. in person this 24th Dagy o

1936 7,/_., ,{F
A O -

=“~-Sheriff

epufyS. PsCo»
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on tbe.oz.u b AN day of%/ ....... P 19.,7)6 to testify and the truth to

there this Writ.
Witness, ], ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our sai%rt, at the Court House, the b o,

day of....... B2 e 19 H g and in the. /£ O~ Zar of tbjommonwealtb.

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NO. §
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby commanded to summon

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit gi'oyrt of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the.. A {7..dayof..... ... t%/‘/z/'wjéto testify and the truth to

who stands charged with j::ljidicted for a felony niisdemeanor:

[And Hiisket 25 WAL i) shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and
there this Writ.

Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Cozt, at the Court House, the & 7/’%(

monwealth. - N

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NO. §

day of ...\l 2L 19...5.&11:1 in the.. /.20 of the Com
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginis:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

(/ ................................................................................

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on tbe”:y...j%day TR S S SR, Y I e 19 3.4,
to testify and the truth to say in bebalf of the Commonwealth against ...
‘/&?'/é/( ........ /‘%é’-/ ...............................................................
who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanor.
i /t/ .................... shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and
there this Writ. s
a1
Witness, J. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the ..<. ...
7
day of ... ’.ZQZW,. 1935 and in the Ué;)‘ year 4 ﬂe Commonwealth.
B s y ¢77./!( ........ ,/W'(//// ............... 5 Clerk

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appea forq the,Jindge of the Cir%tg't Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
on t/aeaZ/., C O R M‘// ............................................... 19 5,é

of the Commonwealth against

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Circyit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House tbeg)uf
#t-9:30-0’clockyam=on tbe ......... 197 é,

to testify and the truth to say in beb

ith and, indicted for a felony misdemeanor.
Al thiss. S i shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

there this Writ.
2. P o

Witness, ], ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our sai j;%r/t at the Court House, the ...
dayof ;... S et 19.A472, and in the 1.2 . " of the Commonwealth.

who stands charged

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457 v






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

............................................. Y,M\,z Az n

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457
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Legal and timely service accepted
this 27th day of January, 1936.
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Commonwealth of Virginia:
o the Sheriff of

T P ckingharﬁl/]gy, Greeting:
You are bhereby commanded to summon...... é 2/ - ;

Ty A L BT e -

who stands charged with a felony misdemeanor.

And this you shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and there this Writ.

Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Couzt, at the Court House, the ... / ?— .........
day o.My S 19...§..<,9aml in the....[. 0.0 Tyear

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA.






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the C
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on tbe../&..

who sz‘a@?m’s charged W indicted for a felony misdemesnor.
And this ... A R A shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

there t/ai; Writ. /4//.\
Wzt!ness, J. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our sazd Cpurt, at the Court House, the /

day of : ..... W i 19..§,L’zmd in the lbo ..... ar of the C onwmltb
. .. wy ................... f {.f. 4/4(/{, Clerk

THE SER‘VICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457






Ia the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

....................

to appear before the Judge of the Cjrcuit Court of
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the /17© day of .....7

And this.......... . S shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

there this Writ. /%
Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the .. /7. ...
day of 7 OrUBAY ... 19./.4, and in tbe/{ // of/%o;’onw

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457



Legal and timely service accepted this 8th
day of February, 1936.
(



In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
o k., On tbe/g PO R B e e 19 jé,

to testify and the truth to say in bebg

And 15 B N And have then and
there this Writ.
Witness, J. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the P o g 4 Z e

19..544 and in the 152.47. f the Commonwe}ltb.
} ......................... ,»;m@;,,(,cmk
1

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. No. 457






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia: %‘:’“"ZZ

To the Sheriff of m County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Rockipgham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the......... /ﬂ ....... day of...‘7 ............... 19.7Gto testify and the truth to

say in behalf of the Defendant in the prosecution of the Commonwealth against.......................ccoocoee....

who stands charged with and indicted for a felony misdemeanor.
And this............. -447 ................... shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

there this Writ. /Z/
Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Court, at the Court House, the 7 .................

day of ....... 7 o = 19.7.4 and in tbe./%.d 7 year of the

gﬂ A AN AR , Clerk

ommonwealdh.

y r.as

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NoO. §



Service of the within summons is hereby accepted
this 8th day of February 1936.
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8. Middle Finger
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- that this

ey Ho git.

= Mr, John LokKer's gun snd went over to the wagon shed, got”up
\:;Qhe wagon bed. Lester Boker got up in the upper. wagon

e

Janusry 6th, 1936
10:451? oMa

Statement of Carl Turner.

T3 Eirginia state Trooper E. Kiser,

Carl Turner, you are in Police Headquarters, Ha erstown, p
Md., and these men are Trooper E. Kiser, Det. Chapman, e o el
of the .estern Maryland Railway, C. S. Baker, County Investi-

gater,"TUr~4&sh¢ng$gg?§§E§tv, Mde, Detective Peters and Cept. 5?
C. G. Emmert, Chief o oXIrees Le : i

question you with reference to the shootlng of John Loker.
You have & legal dE&gé%?to refuve to snswer any questions that
may be asked you. tatement you give must be giv

freely , voluntarily and w1thoat any threats or nro%%

of reward being made to you by anyone for the purpose of
obtaining this statement and with the knowledge on your part

statement may be used against you., With these

fects in mind do you desire to answer guestions asked

ik

A. Yes Sir:

Qe What is your full name?
A, Carl William Turner.

€+ How old are you 7

A. 25.

Qe Where do you live?

Ay Elkton Va.

Qs Can you read cnd write?

€. Can you sign your name?

A, T think so, with a pencil.

Qe Do you fully understand the statement read to you? 7

A. Yes Sir. % 2 |

Qs Carl tell us, in your own way, when and where you planned A
to rob end kill John Loker, and who you made the plans withs

A, VWell we planned this on ounéay Loker to go over and see if
everything was alright. On Monday night we got chickens
from my brother Lewis and on thursday night we got chickens
from liiss Annie Frazier, and on Friday night was when the
robuery was done. Lester Loker and I broke .into the house
and we searched the bureaun while lMr. Loker were in the -
field. Je broke a tranv open. Ve got two thousand dollars.
W& ook .-,A‘ Fal=% hal - :
in the dre er drawer.

Lester-LQLer hadwhis’gun“:‘f

-_sndednstoyed downebelows MNr., Loker come by and Iester 1
shot him sand I $e1d him iIT he misged him I would git him, 4
We got three hundred dollars off him,then went to Bryan 4 i
llow, snd I left Loker ihere and he went home end I went

oW r to llellie Williems. ile eaech took out thirsdén dollars 1
and\uid the rest. Ve \ent t0 Herris nnburg on sSaturdey night

ané went to the chorv Je eome out-.of the show, bough -

two doMex for 98cents o niece end come home. We got 87

of whisgkey from John Algem, lieGCeheysville. Ve come home
stayed at Nellie Williams alnight. Bud Stanley of Elkton
took us over in a texi cab. Ve left there on Sunday moTrniigas






py

\

-

e
T———— ¢ W28 that prior to the time you STOIT T TIMehemswamwaiion

g:‘mmm

sot Le iters car end went to MWkton, got gas and got Silas
Willisms brought him over to Nellie Williams. He steyed there
until we went to Harren ton va to Avis Campbell and Lewis
MeDaniel and we came back Sunday evenlng. We went to Penticost
‘Meeting at Elkton snd come back home Sunday nighte Loker Stayed
until after midnight and then went home end I did not see Lole r
anymore until Tuesday. Mr. Kicer come and got me on Tuesday and -
took me to Harrisonburge.

Qe Where were you at when you planned this?

wlve. 111 Shenandosh, on Sundey.

A, That was before,

A, Lester. ———

Q@+« " Just what did Lester say to you.

A. He said his Uncle had & right smart of money and kept several

usand dollar there.

Q. When was the next dsy that you talked abqu&,;h;a? ~

A. It was on Thursday December Eth.

Qe What did lester tell you you were -to plan in this robbery?

As I was to break the trunk open,

Qe Did you know where the trunk was kept?

As No Sir.

Qe Did Lesgster know?

A Yeg. Bi¥.

Qs How did he know.

A, He stayed over there.

Qe Did Lester go over to his uncles home to see if everything
was ready?

A, Yes Sir.

€e What day was he to go over to see if everything was alright.

A, Tuesday,

Q. Was that before the robbery was committed?

A, Yes Sir.

Qe When did he report back to you?

A, On Thursdsy, the 5th before lir. Loker was killed. The same
day we got Miss Annnie Frazer's chickens,

Q. What did he mean by alright?

A, He sald his uncle sold some cows and hogs and that he put some
money in there.

Qe Did he tell you where the trunk was located in the house?

A. Down stairs in the back room.

Qe Is that the one you used the hammer and chisel on?

A. Yes sir.

€e¢ What part did you plan in bresking the trunk open.

A. I vsed the cold chigel and hammer and broke it open,

Ge What was Lester doing at that time?

A, He was watehing out the window. After we opened the trunk
the money was in the bottom under some stuff,

Qs Wheat did you do on :ridsy morning. What were your movements

' and Loker's movements on rriday Uecember B6th.AXXWEREXRRXE

A. I went down to my maants- Lonie Turner on iriday snd I got
two bunches of celery come back up to Willisms end I le ft
there around 2:20 and went to Bryen Hollow and liet up witkh
Lester Laéker, went over to John Lokeys and lester had his







S

gun with him.

Qe
A

=
e

What kind of a gunwas it?
12 gauge single barrel.
How many shells did he have with him.

A. He had one shell.
Qe What color was it.
A, Yellow.
Qs Did you shoot that shell?
A. :Uo b‘iI‘ .
Qe Did you know what size shot that shell contained?
~ shot .
Q. Did enyone shoot that Shrerds — -
Aw No sir.
G. Was it | intention at that ti e to rob end kill Ir.
John Looker?® R
A, Yes sir.
Qe How far a distance did you have to walk from the ti e

*

A
Qe

gggmg;; Lester Loker on the dagy of the murder until you
lir. Loker's farm?
About 2 mile and a helf. " '
Do you know gbaut what time it was when you arr1Ved at
the farm.

It was about 5:30
Was it deylight or dark?
Getting dusk.
Do you know haw far you could see at that time?
You conld see a right good piece.
A helf mile?
lio about a guarter of & mile.
When you apvroached the farm did you see lr. John Loker
about the premises.
We saw him over in the cornfield.

How far was that from the house?

About 1,000 yards.

When you appraoched the building did you come out in the
open.,

We erawled slong the fence. and got in behind an 0ld build ng
Did you both go to the house where the money was kept?
Yes sir.
Do you know what lir, Loker was doing in the field?
Feeding his cows,

When you arrived at the house did you find the windows and
door locked?

. Yes. sir. s S P - o e VT AR R T G

" How did you get into the hoase?

~\A.
Qe
A,
Co

A,
Ge
Ao
C.
Ao
Q.
4.
Eo
A

Lester broke a window out.

Lester still hed his gun with him at that time?

Yes sir.

Did he still have his gun in his hand when he broke the light
out.

o he it it down &along the house.

Do you know how that window was locked?

Yes Sir.

Tell ns how.

Had a stick up over the window.

Why did you taske this particular window.

If we went on other side lMr. Loker would have seen us.

In other words you stayed concealed from ir. Loker's view?

yes sir.






A.
Qe
A,
04
.A..
Qe
As
Qe
A

.
A.

Q.
A,
Q.
A.
Qe

¢
Qe
A,

4, .4£Z§f§~

dhdt did Lester use to breakd the window withe.
L stick,

where did he find the stiek?

at the wood pile.

who went in the window first?

Lester.

Who raised the window up?

Lester raised the window up.

Did you follow Lester in the window?

No sir.

Where was lester's gun at that tine?

It was Ssitting-eat _cide.

Did you hold the window @ - Lester erawled in? S —
Yes sir. g s
Did you go in the house?

Yes sir. .

How did you enter the house. : -
By the door.

Was the door locked?
yes sir.

Q. What kind of s lock was on the door.

A.
Qe
A.
Qe
A
e
A,
Qe
A.
Ce
A
Q.
A,
Ce
A,

A Yale locke.
Who unlocked the door.
Lester from the inside.

Was Lester's guntaken in the house?
Yes sir.

Was it loaded?

Ho sir.

Who carried the gun in the house?

I handed it in thru the windowe.

Whet did you do when you first entered the house?
We went in and searched the burean drawers.

Did you leave the door open?

Yes ©ire.

What did you find?

Some shot gun shells.

OWhat kind of shells.

A
Qe
A.

A.
Qe
A.
Qe
A.
Qe
B
Q.
A,

Ce
A
e
A.
Qe
A,
Co
A

Clean bore -

What gauge shells were they?

12 gauge.

What number shot?

o 4,

Did you find the shells yourself?

Lo Lester found them. . ,

What did you do with the chells efter you found them? ~,
put dhe in his pocket.

Then what did you do?

Went up stairs and got & cold chisel and hammer.

Did both of you go up stairs?

I just went up with him to see where he got the hammer and
cold chisel.

Whet did you do with them.

Broke the trunk open.

Up or down stairs?

down stairse.

Did you get the trunk open?

Yes sir.

What did you find?
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5. '@e

Found money.

How much lioney?

We counted it after we left there, about two thousand dollars.
Whet was the money in?

In one of these here draw sacks. Canvass sack.

What color was it?

Brown.

What did youn do with the seck after you took the money out of it?
Put the money back in the sack.

Whet did you do with the money?

Hid it.

Where? : - —

On lir, Will Loker's farm. " e ' o ——r——
Where?

I'n the woods. »

Did you open the sack in the house?

o gir.

What did you do after you got the sack of money in the trunk.

o We went up stairs and searched a stand.

What did you find up there?
Didn't find anything.
While you were searching the house did either of you look out
of the window to see if iir., John Loker was coming?
Yes sir.
Who looked.
Loker looked while 1 was breaking the trunk open.
Did he say where he was?
Over in the field.
What window did you look out to watch.
Back room down staeirs where the trunk was.
Who stood watch while you were searching the stand up stasirs.
I did.
Then what did you do?
come back down stairs.
What did you do after youn got down steirs?
Got Mr, Loker's gun and lesters.
Where did you find ir. JohnLoker's gun?®
Settin inroom behind the door.
Why did you get lir., John Loker's gun.
S0 we would both have & gune.
Did you put & shell in that gun?
yes sir, & yellow one.
Where did you put the shell in the gun?
er in the wagon shed.
that the s! thet ‘Emﬂ Loker brought slong from home? =
Yes sir.
After getting llr., Lokeris gun did both of you leave the house
and go over to the shed together?
es sir.,
Why did you go over to the shed?
To wateh for Lir. Loker?
Did Lester Loker have a gun when he left the house?
Yes sir.
Whose gun?
He had his own.

Did he have a shell in the gun then?
No g8ir.

Did he put one in later?

Yes sir.

W

s






. A\

Q'o Wh Gre?

A, Ove r at the wagon shed. ,

Q. Was that the shell that you found at John Loker's home?

Ao Tes air, :

Qe Had you noticed where Lir. Loker was at the time you left the
house:

A, Yes,

Qe There was he?

A. In the corn field. _

@ Could he see you had he looked toward the house when you left
the house to go over to the wagon shed?

Ae Ko
2. Did you approach the uagon ghed in such a manner 8o that he
couldnt?

A, Yes sir.

Ce What were vour intentions when you went to the wegon shed?

Aes Was to kill ilr Loker.

Q. With what?’

A. ohot gun.

Qe+ What was your reason for weanting to kill ur. Loker.

LA, Becawse he would see his trank roken open and get the blood
hounds,

Qe Who suggested that you kill Mr Loker?

A, Lester lLoker.

Q. Did lester Loker also tell you that Ir. John Loker carried a
sugt of money on his person and that was your main reason for
wenting to kill him?

A, yes sir.

Qe Where did you hide yourself in the wagon shed?

A, In the lower wagon.

Ce Did Lester hide himself also?

A. Yes sir.

Q. Where in the upper wagon.

Qs How long after you hid yourself in the wegon did IMr. John Loker
come in from the field?

A. About five minutes.,

Qe What route did he teke to come in.

A. Around the road and followed the nath leading to his house.

Qe From where you were hid in the wagon bed, could you see lr,
JohnLoker?

A. Yes sir. ' ;
Qs How close to this path that lr, John Loker was walking down pass
the wagon in which you were hid? -

A, About thlrty feet.

Qs Ehy id Lester wait until he passed by the wagon shed be fore
Hhot him?

A, I don t know.






Qe Did both of you have loaded guns when JohnLoker passed
the wagon shed.,

Ay Yes sir,

Qe Whose gun did you have?

A. John Lokers.

Qe Why did you heve John Loker's gun loaded at that time.

A. Lester said if he missed him I should get him.

Qe Did lester miss him?

As No sir.

Qe Where did he hit him?

As In the side of the neck snd back.

€. Did he fall forward or backward?

As Twisted around and fell face forward.

ke Did he make any groans when He WwaEs shot?

A, He hollered "O Lord".

Qs ere hoth of you laying down when-he shot him?

A. I was sitting up. I don't know how lester was.,

Qe After Lester Shot John Loker whet did both of you do?

Ao Got down and searched him.

Qe Was he dead?

A, Yes sir.

Q. How did you know he was dead?

A, We could not feel him breathing.

Qe Did both of you search him?

" A« Yes sir..

€. What was you hunging?

A, loney.

€. How much did you find?

A, three hundred dollars.

€. What was the money in?

A, One of these black pocket books. _

Qs Was it a large one and did it have a string tied around it?

A. It was a large one end had a string tied around it.

Qs Tho counted the money.

A, Loker.

., What did you do with the three hundred dollars then?

A, We took thirteen dollsrs epiece =2nd nut the rest of it in the
brown bag.

8+ Who was carrying the brown bag?.

A, Lester.

Qe What did you do with the pocket book°

A. Threw it away.

C-:o Where?

A, Up in the woods.

-~ Qe Did you notice lir. John Looker carrying anythmg‘?

Al An 830

Qe Did he have & cane”

A, yes.

Qe What kind of a cane?

A, I don't know.

Q@ Whet kind of clothes was John Loker wearing?

A, Overhalls and sham.

Q. Whet kind of & hat?

A, He was wearing a black cap.

Qe What pocket did you get the pocket book out of?

A. right front pocket.

Qe Did you have to turn lir, John Loker around in order to get to
the pocket book?

A. Yessgir.

Qe Who did that?






A.

Qe
A

: P2
Lester.

Who resched in his pocket?

I did.

Did you search him thoroughly?

Nosir.

Did you get anything else beside the money off of John Loker?
yes a watch,

What kind of a wateh? ‘

It was one of these here heavy watches, and I believe there was
& chain on it.

Who got the watch?

Lestere. .

What did Lester do withthe watepr—= e ———

We laid the gun down beside him,
What gun?

« John Lokers.

Wae it still loaded?

Nosir.

What became of the empty shell?

I pant ih in Ir, John Loker's gun and laid it down.

Where d4id you lay the gun.

Laid it down beside him.

The empty shell which you placed in Johnloker's gun wasthe
shell that Lester had shot from his gun &t ir. JohnLoker and
is the same shell which was used to kill him.,

Yes sir.

Why did you put the empty shell in lir. John Loker's gun and
then lay it bedgéehis body?

g0 they would think he was shot with his own gun.

Who do you measn by They~

The ones that would find him.

Who suggested that?

Loker. : Lester :

How long after the time gum shot John Loker did you stay there?
o longer thah it took to get the watch and money. About three
minutes.

Then did you look around to see if anyone was insight?

yes sir.

:Did you see anyone?

A,
Q

.
Qe
A
Qe
A,
Qe

A

Qe

Hogir.

what were your movements then?
A, We left there. :

Where too?

Bryean Hollow,

What did you have with you?
Loker's shot gun and money.
Who was carrying the shot gun?
Lester.

Who was csrrying the money”

A, Lester, Had it in his overhall hip nocket.

Qs When you left did you leave the same way you came?
A no.

Qs How did you leave?

A
Qo

Up side & little creek.
which direction?

‘%st.
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9.

Qe Did you try to conceal yourselves on your way out of there?

A. yes sir.

Qe What conversation did you have with Lester on your way home:

A, We wondered if we would get caught.

Q. Bkt What was his reply?

A, He said he did not know.

Qe Where did you hide this money? .

A, On lMr., Will Loker's farm,

Qe How did you hide it?

A, dvug a hole under & log.

€. Have you ever been beck since you hid it?

A, llo sir. - ———

Qe Why didn't you go back?

A, We was guims to leave it there awhile,

Q. What time of the day was it that you hid the money’

AJ About 7 o'elock in the evening.

Q. How could you see to hide it?

Moon was shining.

Q%hen where did yeu go?

A. Lester wen home and I went over to llellie Williams.

Qe . On your way home that evening afiter the murder did you and
Lester discuss any plans that you might use 1f you were caught
and charged with this crime?

As Yes sir.

@e Whet were those plans?

A. Put it on Lynwood Heiston?

Qs Who suggested that?

& I &id.

- @ Why did you suggest Lynwood Heiston?

A. Because he threatened my life.

Qs Isn't he your first cousin?

A. Yes sir.

Qe What did lester say when you suggested putting it on Lynwo od?

A, He seid it wes alright.

Q. How did you agree to do it?

A, T told him if we got caught we would put it on Lynwood.

Qs Wes Lynwood Heiston in the vicinity at the tlme the murder was
committed.

A. Not that I know of.

(. When yougot to llellie Will iams home did you discuss this with her.

A, No sir

Q Did you stay there the rest of the night?

A, Yes Slro

€ What did you do on the following day?

A, Went ont to Homer Algers.

Q. Why did you go to Home: Algers?

To get some groceries.

Q. Where did you take thws e groceries?

As Lellie Williams.

Qe How long have you known Lester Loker?

A, All my life.

Q. Always been good friends?

A, Yes 8ir. .

(o, Did you stay at llellie Williams all day.

A, I was there all day until that night.

G, What did you do that night?

As @Galled a tTaxie

Qe What taxi?

A

— = —
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10.

A. Bud Stanley. = j

Q. Where did you call this texi from?

A, Hermen Dofflemyers.

Qe Did the Texi Driver come?

A. Tes sir:

B¢ Who was with you?

A, May Williems and Virginia Willisms, her cousin.
. Then where did youn go?

Ae. Down to Homer Algers store. .

Qe Whet did you do at Homer Algers store?

A, Cot some g=a e ———

Q. Then whet did you do?

-gp,Had five dollars changed. —
o you have that five dollers changed?

A+ To pay the taxi.

Q¢ How much was the taxi fare?

As Three dollars. :

.

! e At U ,pf-,the taxii

Qe Did you go any place elsc9
A, Harrisonburge.
Qe What did you do in Harrisoburg?

Went to & show. After we left the show we got two dolls,.

Q. Did you buy anything else?
A, A roll of csmera film
Qs Then where 4id you go*
A, We come home.

Ge Whet @ime did you get home?
Ay 12:30 or 1 o'clock,
Qa Wes Loker with you?

A, yes sir. Both stgyed there thet night.

Qs Whe e did you go?
A, Left there in the memming and got his c%r?
C+ Where di! you go in Loker's ear?
4. Tlent to Elkton.

Qe where did you go then?

A, Went up and pot Siles Williasms. Brought him over to keep house

antil we go€ backs
Q. Back from where®-
A. Warrenton Va.
Q. What time did you get back,

A, About 5:70 at homeef Nellie Williams. then went to church at

Biine i, -
m‘ 3'.;.(;

e et #ﬂi!!‘li:

0. Was you at Nellie Williems' home the remsinder of Sanaay night

gnd lfonday?

Ay Yes gir.

Q./D;i you leave the premises that day?
Mondey evening.

Where did you go?

A, P.lL. Turner's service station.

@+ For what reason?

A Went up there to get my sham and hat.

Qe gié ga?tell your Uncle Preston Tarner anything about this
trouble

Qe Dia you stay selnight there? .

B aty, —

t ‘*- i i, I e S R B i, ’
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@ Where did you go?

A. back down to Nellie Williems.

Qe What time of the dsy did you get back home?

A sbout lo ocloek mondsy night.

e You stayed there &ll night?

A. Yes blr.

Ge What did you do Tuesday llorning?

Aes Mro. Kiser come down Tuesdey morning =nd got me.

Qe When did you first lesrn that they had found Mr. Loke 's body?
A. lMondey night.
«e How aid you lesrn that?
A. My Uncle Preston Turner told me.
« What did he say?
A, Found kr. Loker up there shot.
@ Did you then get in touch with Lester Loker?
A, No Sir. I did not see Lester Loker until Tuesdsy when bhey
brought him to Harrisonburge.
Ce On Fridasy lecember 6th the dgy of this crime were you drunk
or sober.
A. I had been drinking.
G+ But you knew what you were doing?
A. Yes S8ir.
Q Wes Lester drinking?
As Yes sir.
Q.- Was he drunk?
A, o sir.
congisting of eleven pages,
The aforeﬂ01ng utﬁtement/hab been read to me, and is
understood by me and is given without any threats or promiies
of reward being made to me by anyone for the purpose of obtaining
this statement, and withthe knowledge on my part that the statement
mey be used against me and the matters and facts set forth in
this statement are true to the best of my knowledge, ginformation
and belief.

-“_——-
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In the Name of the Commonwea:th of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Ciycuit Court of Roc/;jngba County, at the Court House thereof,
% 22t

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the /07 day of .................. %{"1{4—14"4{ ................... 19 <%=
to testify and the truth toﬂs;y in bebdlf of the Commonwealth against ... o B

:/ﬁ((—‘/i ...... t;z{ Azl / —

who stands charged with and ingficted for a felony misdemeanor:
o T T ot AN shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and

there this Writ. ﬁ% :
24

Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our saidij?urt, at the Court House, the ......7. L4 M
19.5..4’., and in the 18.0.7. year of the ?mwg?ﬂwdtb.

4
o s a4 7
L Ao Sl

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA.
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff Rockingha unty, Greeting:

................ EZPU,.... XM/)/

You are hereby commanded to sun.mon...(

to appear before the Judge of the Circuit gourt of Rockingham County, at the Court House thereof,
at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on the..ol.8.L. day of ... //Z/ ........ 19.jé to testify and the truth to

say in behalf of the Defendant i prosecution of the Commonwealth against...................ccccccocevveene.

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NoO. §






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

And this., 0 AL .............. 05 shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and
there this Writ.

Witness, J. R BERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Coyrt, at the Court House, tbe ..... 7 ....... ; ........

day of ......... 7

who stands charged w% indicted for a felony misdemeanor,

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA.
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Friday morning, January 17, 1936, 3:00 a. m.

I, Carl Turner, age 2% , do, of my own free will and

ﬁ'**““‘rﬁﬂﬁwﬁpm§339rd’ make the following statement regarding the murder of John

z H. Loker on Friday afternoon, December 6, 1935, This statement - -1

L is made voluntarily and without any threats or promises of reward {

being made to me by anyone for the purpose of this statement and

. with the knowledge on my part that this statement may be used

L against me,

i We planned to rob John Loker in Shenandoah City on the
Sunday before we robbed and killed him. I mean by "we" myself, !

! Lester Loker, Nellie Williams, Christine Williams, Virginia %

!‘ Williams, and May Williams. Lester said his money was running

! short and that heknew where we could get some money; that his
Uncle John had sold some cows and hogs. Nellie Williams asked

R \ Lester about buying a place below Bear Lithia if we got the money

j and Christine asked him about getting a new V-8 if we got the
money, on a trade-in. We stole chickens on lMonday night from my
brother, Lewis. He, Lester, told me that he would go over to his

~ ~ Uncle John's place on Tuesday to see if everything was alright.

| I did not see him any more until Thursday night. We stole

{ chickens from lMrs. Annie Frazier this night. He told me, at this

; _ time, that everything was alrizht to pull this job at his Uncle

John's. We planned to meet in Bryants Hollow Friday afternocn,

e e

December 6, 1935.

K I left him Friday morning, after selling the chickens.

. I went to Nellie Williams. DNellie Williams, May Williams,

| Christine Williams, Virginia Williams, and myself left the |
Williams' home about two thirty p. m. Friday, December 6, 1935. !
Went over to Bryéﬁt Hollow where we met Lester Loker sitting A
there on a rock at a big oak tree. He had a bottle with some

{ whiskey in it. I took & drink and gave all of the women a drink.

{ We left there and went up the creek a little ways and crossed on
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Page 2

a dam of rocks., I carried May Williams aeross the creek;
Lester leading the way across the fields between Grover Bryant's
and Charlie Himmler's to the woods. We then went on almost to
John Loker's home. We left all of the women about a half a
mile from Mr. Loker's house. After leaving the women, Lester
pulled the gun out of his overalls and placed it together.
Lester and myself went on through the - woods. We laid down
behind some cedars, watching to see lMir. Loker leave his house.
While laying there, Lester was trimming on a hickory stick. I
was laying down watching for lMr. Loker to leave. We saw him
leave the house going towards the corn field, late in the
afternoon. We got up, going down through the woods to the
fence, crawled through under the fence--Lester carrying the
gun. We crawled down the rail fence to the drain where we
stooped over, until we got to the chicken house. Walked by

the wood pile where Lester picked up a stick of wood to break
window glass out with. Lester broke out the window so he could
reach in the hole in window to get stick which held window fast.
In doing this, he cut finger on right hand. Lester raised the
window and I held it up for him to crawl in, I handed his

gun through the window to him. Lester opened the door which
had a Yale lock on. I went in this door. Lester set his gun
down beside door leading up stairs. We go up to the head of

the steps. Lester got a cold chisel and a hammer and come back

down stairs to the back room where the trunk was; Lester =

keeping wateh out of the window for Lir. Loker, I broke the
trunk open. Lester and myself both searched the trunk for the
money. Lester found this money in the west end of the trunk,
while I held the clothes. The money was in a brown bag.
lLester got a green shell, No. 4, twelve guage, out of dresser
drawer in the room where we broke the trunk open. We went

back up stairs with the intention of breaking the other trunk

open and searched a stand there with some drawers in the stand.

|
e
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Page 3

Found nothing there. Ve saw lir. Loker coming towards house, so

we did not break the trunk open. We came down stairs and got

. Mr. Loker's gun from behind door. Lester went out the door

first, carrying his gun. I followed him with Mr. Loker's gun.
We crept down beside the picket fence, instead of going through
the gap. We came across the branch side the rail fence. Lester
kicked a rail out and we crawled through the fence going around
above the grainery.

We loaded the gun before getting into wagon bed. I
put the green shell in John lLoker's gun. Lester put the yellow
shell in his gun. I got in the top wagon bed with John Loker's
gun in my possession. Lester got in there with me with his gun
in his possession. We decided then to kill Mr. Loker to keep
the bloodhounds from trailing us. We both pulled hammers back
at the same time, and I said, 'Fire.; Lester failed to fire his
gun, At the time we shot, Mr. Loker had passed us and was about
thirty-five fee# from us. He fell forward on his face, moaned,
‘oh, Lord,' as he fell.

We jumped out of wagon bed, Lester kicking over a can
of nails setting beside corner of grainery. Run down to lr,
Loker, Lester caught him by the right side, turning him on his
left side, and said to me, 'His money is in his right front
pocket.' I reached in his pocket and got his pocket book out

around it. Lester took his wateh away from him, at that time.

of his pocket. It was & black pocke

Turned lr. Loker over on his face and we went east of where lir.

Loker was laying.

Mr. Loker had on overalls, sham, and cap. I laid his

gun beside him on his wes?T side.

About seventy-five yards from this point, Lester asked
me to let him see how much money was in the pocket book. I

took the money and handed it to Lester. [e said,

'You had better
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Page 4

throw the pocket book away.' I throwed it across a rail fence
in the field. We come to a draining, waded a stream nearly to
the woods to throw the bloo#thounds off. We made a couple of
circles around some trees in the woods for the same purpose. We
went through to where the women were. We built a little fire
out of leaves., I pull my sham off, lays it down on the ground
for the money to be counted 6n. Lester and Christine counted
the money--Two Thousand Dollars in brown bag, Three Hundred
Dollars from pocket book. Lester had this money in his pocket.
I took Twenty-three Dollars, and Lester took Thirteen Dollars.
We put the fire out, kicked the leaves around, and carried
leaves to cover spot where we had the fire.

All of us come back to Bryant Hollow, going over to
Mr. Will Loker's where we hid the money under a log. We dug out
a small hole and placed brown sack with all of money, except
what Lester and I took, under this log, about eight hundred
yards west of Will Loker's house in corner of woods. We agreed
to leave the money there for a while.

Lester went across field home and we came through the
woods to Nellie Williams' home, arriving there about eight p. m.
Christine 1it the lamp and I made a fire in the house stove.
I zave Nellie Ten Dollars to keep her mouth shut. I went down to

my Aunt Lona Turner's to get some celery. I offered to pay her

for it. They asked me where 1 got my money and I told them I got

Sr———
it at Hagerstbwﬂf”‘E*ZEE:'EZZE’?B Nellie Wi s, we eat suppé%wwy@}
there, and I went to bed. Christine and I went to Homer Alger's
Saturday morning for groceries, buying about $3.00 worth. Got
a quart of liquor on the way back home; Paid $1.00 for it. ////

On Saturday evening, May, Virginia, and I went to Herman
Dofflemyer's to call Bud Stanley from Elkton for a taxi. Went to |
Homer Alger's store, got cigarettes and candy. I had Five Dollar

bill changed so I could pay the taxi. The taxi came; we got in
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Page 5

and came back to Nellie Williams, where we found Lester Loker
there at the Williams' home. All seven of us got in cab,
ineluding driver, came to John Alger's and got a pint of liquor.
Came to Harrisonburg; all went to show execept Stanley and Lester.
Come out of show and bought two dolls for 98¢ a piece, Went
back to taxi and went home. Arrived there about one a. m.
Stayed there the rest of the night. Lester and I left the
Williams' house early Sunday morning. It was raining hard.
Took the wateh back over to John Loker's house. Lester did

not want the watch found on nis person. Lester went through
the same window and hung the wateh on nail, I stayed outside
to watch to see that no one come up on us. Went through woods
back to Bryant Hollow. Lester went home to get his car and I
went to Ott Bryant's to get a dress for Christine Williams.

I called Howard Williams out of bed, gave him a drink of
whiskey, asked him if he had any whiskey, he said he didn't
have any, but he thought his friend next door might have some.

I got a pint and<Q:;ften-oent drinks from Jim Bryant. I walked
the lane going into Will Loker's. I met Lester coming out

over the hill. He stopped the car and picked me up. We took

a drink and went to Elkton, going by his brother's place. He
told me to hide so his brother wouldn't see me. ZFilled the
tank with gas at Gordon Loew's at Elkton. Got Silas Williams,
took him over to Nellie Williams to keep house until we got
beck from Warrenton, Virginia. We went to Warrenton in Lester's
car, all six of us., Came back about five p. m. to the Williams'
home., Left there, the seven of us, taking Silas Willidms home
and we went to chureh. All went in the church except Lester.
After church was over, we all went to Nellie's home, where, on
the outside, we found Nettie Williams and Jim Clift. Lester
stayed there until about two a. . lionday and he left. I did

not see him any more until Tuesday in Harrisonburg, when Kiser
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HAMMER & HAMMER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

WNSTRUCTION NO /4

L4

a { _‘rl _/‘" 1'-/," o" z/.

tit it was in every respect freely and voluntarily made, anid
that the alleged confession was not obtained by any sort of
threat or violence, nor by any promise; el ther direct or implied,

nor by the exertion of any influence, or obtained through fear,

threats, hope of reward, personal abuse or violence, nor by any
artifice, playing upon the emotions, inveective statements, over
persuasion, ill-usage, assault, persistent questioning, fright and
intemidation or undue influence or duress exercised, made use of
or held out by any person or persons in asuthority; and if the jury
believe from a8ll the evidence and circumstances in the case that
the said alleged confession was obtalned from thesaid defendant by
any of the aforsaid methods, then you are instructed that it was not
voluntarily made, and you should not consider it as evidence

against the defendant in this case.

State vs. Richards, West Va. 116 - S.E. 687
Lee's Criminal Law







~3

The Court instructs the jury that although you may

believe from the evidence that Carl Turner may have made an
alleged confession to the officers, and other statements as

to the guilt of the defendant, Loker, of the charge agsinst
him in this case, still you cannot consider any such state-
ments or any part thereof e&s evidence against Loker, but

such statements, if any made by Turner, can only be considered
by you as going to the credibility of said Turner and not as
to the guilt of said Loker.

(68:46)






HAMMER & HAMMER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

INSTRUCTIIBN NO. /Ji

he court instructe the Jury thef il thol ShLerteln AN
reasonable doubt as to ®hether or not the defendant was at home
at the time the offence charged, was committed, then it is the
rule of law inflexiable in its operation, end the sworn duty of
the jury, to give the benifit of such doubt to the prisoner add
to acquit him, unless they are constrained by the evidence to
believe beyond all reasonable doubt that in some manner the
defendant aided, abetted or encouraged the commission of the

offense charged in the endictment.

State vs. Lowery
430 208







D. W. EARMAN, COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY
TAKE NOTICE:

That on Saturday, the 25th day of April, 1936, I shall apply
to the Circuit Court of Rockingham County, H. W. Bertram sitting
in chambers rn‘vastiah, for a transcript of the record in the case
of the Coimbnwealth vs Lester Loker. On that dete I shall ask
him to certify all orders entered in that cause. I shall also ask
him to certify all exceptions and all entries made during the
progress of that case while on trial in the Circuit Court of Rock-
ingham County.

Your applicant is of the opinion that error has been committ-
ed in the triasl of that cause and he desires a full record and
a reversal thereof by the Supreme Court of Appeals.

Respectfully submitted,

s

S

Légal-and timely rv1ce/adbepte9/%hls 20th day o??fep?iévﬁbfﬁﬂ

e ////////

/" Commonfiealth®™s Attérneyl

HAMMER & HAMMER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA
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HAMMER & HAMMER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

D. W. EARMAN, COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY
TAKE NOTICE:

That on Saturday, the 25th day of April, 1936, I shall apply
toc the Cireuit Court of Rockingham County, H. W, Bertram sitting
in chambsrgf;gézszsfnn. for a transcript of the record in the case
of the Commonwealth vs Lester Loker. On that date I shall ask
him to certify all orderedentered in that cause. I shall also ask
him to certify all exceptions and all entries made during the
progress of that ease while on trial in the Clrcult Court of Rocke
ingham County.

Your applicant is of the opinion that error has been committe
ed in the trial of that cause and he desires a full.reco?d and

o reversal thereof by the Supreme Court of Appesls. |
" 1

Resppetfully submitted, f

|
i i
‘) )
l ’
o
{

Legal and timely service accepted this 20th day of February,
1936.

: P2 Z 2220
Commohwealth's Attorney

NS







VIRGINIA:
In the Supreme Court of Appeals, held at the Court House

thereof, in the City of Staunton, on i‘hursday

the 1@the., day of September, | 193 6.

The petition of Lester Loker for a writ of error and super-
sedeas to a judgment of the circuit court of Rockingham county
prounced on the 27th., day of February, 1936, in the cause then
therein pending of Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lgster Locker, whereby
it was considered by said court that the said Lester Locker be
confined in the Penitentiary House of this Commonwealth for life,
having been maturely considered, and a transcript of the record
of the judgment seen and inspected, the court being of opinion
that the said judgment is plainly right, doth reject said petition
and refuse sald wrlt of error and supersedeas, the effect of
which is to affirm the judgment of the said circuit court of
Rockingham County.

Which is ordered to be certified to the clerk of the circuit
court of Rockingham County.

\
Teste,&)\/\)\mi‘j\ Clerk.

A Copy:







IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA.

PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABAES CORPUS
AD TESTIFICANDUM.

TO THE HON. H. W. BERTRALN,

Judge of said Court for said County:

Your petitioner, D, W. Eerman, Commonwealth's At-
torney of Rockingham County, respectfully shows that Carl Tumner
is a material witness for the Commonwealth in the case of Common-
wealth vs, Nellie Williams, assigned for trial in this Court on
May 11, 1936, and that said witness is now a prisoner in the Vir-
ginia State Penitentiary at Richmond, and is willing and ready to
attend as a witness in the aforesaid trial, and that your petitioner
is advised and verily believes that he cannot safely proceed to trial
without the teéstimony of said Carl Turner.

Wherefore, your petitioner prays that a writ of
habaes corpus ad testificandum be granted, directed to the Sheriff
of Rockingham County, Virginia, demanding him to bring the body of
said Carl Turner, who is confined in the State Penitentiary at Rich-
mond, before this Court to give testimony on behalf of the Common-

wealth in said case of Commonwealth of Virginia vs. Nellie Williams.

Commonwéglzé%s Attorney, Petitioner

STATE OF VIRGINIA, County of Rockinghem, to-wit:

This day D. W. Earman, the above named petitioner,
personally appeared before me, Pauline M, Andrus, a notary public in
and for the county and state aforesaid, in my said county, and made
oath thet the matters and things stated in the foregoing petition are
true.

Given under my hand this 1lst day of May, 1936.

L;;Lbué;;é/}%a &aA4QLuAWNotary Publiec







IN TEX CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA.

COMMONWEALTH

VS, : CHARGE TO THE JURY.
LESTER LOKER

(13

Your charge is to inquire whether the accused is guilty
of the felony as charged in the indictment or not guilty.

If you find him guilty of murder, as charged in the in-
dictment, and that the same was committed with malice aforethought
and was wilful, deliberate and premeditated, then you shall find
him guilty of murder in the first degree and ascertain his punish-
ment at death, or, in your discretion, by confinement in the peni-
tentiary for life, or for any tem not less than twenty years.

If you find him guilty of murder, as charged in the in-
dictment, and the same was committed with malice aforéthought,
and was not wilful, deliberate and premeditated, then you shall
find him guilty of murder in the second degree, and ascertain
his punishment by confinement in the penitentiary for not less
than five nor more than twenty years.

If you find him not guilty, you will say so and no more.






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

to appear before the Judge of the Circm'tZCourt of Rockingham_County, at the Court House thereof,

at 9:30 o’clock, a. m., on tbe.“?.z, ............... day of ... x=F/ AAr ASeRr 193,6 to testify and the truth to
say in behalf of the Defendant in the prosecution o W‘gamst ........................................
who stands charged witWed for a felony misdemeanor—
Andyithists. B TPt shall not omit under penalty of £100. And have then and
there this Writ.
20 T-

Witness, ]. ROBERT SWITZER, Clerk of our said Co!rt, at the Court House, the
of the Commonyealth.

THE SERVICE PRESS, HARRISONBURG, VA. FORM NO. §






1. Contrary to law and evidence

2. Admission of evidence on behalf of Commonwealth over objections
of the accused.

3. Pailure to admit evidence tendered oh behalf of the accused.

4. Failure to give certain instructions tendered on behalf of

accused.

5. Verdict is without evidence to support it.
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Instruction No. i?

The court further instructs the jury that to constitute
a willful, deliberate, and premeditated killing it is not neces-
sary that the intention to kill should exist any particular
length of time prior to the actual killing. It is only necessary
that such intention should come into existence for the first time

at the time of killing, or any time previously.
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Instruction No. _ff__.

The court further instructs the jury that if they believe
from the evidence that a conspiracy was formed between the prisoner
and Carl Turner, and that the purpose of that conspirascy was to
murder John H, Loker, and that pursuant thereto the said Carl Turner
did shoot and kill the said John H. Loker, and that Lester Loker was
present at the time of said killing and aided by acts, or en-
couraged by words and gestures the said Carl Turner in said killing,

then the said Lester Loker is guilty of murder in the first degree.






d}"‘w‘
kELL*V€:4‘ §;L$76 Instruction No. _gi:_

The court further instructs the jury that in determining
the weight to be given the testimony of different witnesses in this
case, the jury are authorized to consider the relstionship of the
witnesses to the parties, if the same is proved; their interest, if
eny, in the result of this case; their temper, feeling or blas, if
any has been shown; their demeanor whilst testifying; their apparent
intelligence; their means of information, and to give such credit to
the testimony of such witnesses as under all the circumstances such

witnesses seem to be entitled to.






Instruction No. 43

The court instructs the jury that the burden rests upon the
Commonwealth to make out its cese against the accused to the ex-
clusion of a reasonable doubt, but where the accused relies upon
or attempts to prove an alibi in his defence, the burden of proving
the alibi rests upon him; but upon the other questions in the case

the burden still rests upon the Commonwealth.
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INSTRUCTIONS NO. A

The Court instruets the Jury that the failure of the accused
to testify creates no presumption against him and is not a circum-

stenee which the Jury should consider against him.

W
Q) o #’

(S

INSTRUCTIONS NC. /j

The Court instructs the Jury that hissssllSlsmsesess confessions
made by the accused are to be received with g caution and the Court
further instructs the Jury that they are the final judges as to the
weight “and effect whieh should be given &confession;and they may
believe or dispbelieve any portion as reason may decide. In weighing

the confessions the Jury are entitled to consider all eircumstances

under which the confessions were made.
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}%&ﬁff Instruction No. _ 3 .

The court further instructs the jury that to constitute
a willful, deliberate, and premeditated killing it is not neces-
sary that the intention to kill should exist any particular
length of time prior to the actual killing. It is only necessary
that such intention should come into existence for the first time

at the time of killing, or any time previously.






)-\f’z/f/:y}% Instruction No. l_

7

The court further instructs the jury that in determining
the weight to be given the testimony of different witnesses in
this case, the jury are authorized to consider the relationship
of the witnesses to the parties, if the same is proved; their
interest, if any, in the result of this case; their temper, feel-
ing or bias, 1f any has been shown; their demeanor whilst testifys
ing; their epparent intelligence; their meens of information, and

to give such credit to the testimony of such witnesses as under all

the circumstances such witnesses seem to be entitled to.
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The court instructs the jury that if they believe from
the evidence that a conspiracy was formed between the prisoner
and Lester Loker, and that the purpose of that conspiracy was to
murder John H. Loker, and that pursuant thereto the said Lester
Loker did shoot and kill the said John H. Loker, and that Carl
Turner was present at the time of said killing and aided by acts,
or encouraged by words and gestures the said Lester Loker in said
killing, then the said Carl Turner is guilty of murder in the

first degree.
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Instruction No. ‘5-1

The court instructs the jury that if they believe from
the evidence beyond a reasonable doubt that the prisoner, Carl
Turner, fired the fatal shot which caused the death of John H.
Loker, and that at the time of firing said fatal shot was capable
of knowing the nature and consequence of his act, and that so
knowing he fired the shot at the deceased with the willful, de-
liberate, and premeditated purpose of killing him, they will
find the prisoner guilty of murder in the first degree.
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INSTRUCTION NO. 9

The jury is instructed that if they believe from the
evidence beyond a reasonable doubt that Carl Turner killed
John H. Loker, or was present aiding and abetting Lester Loker
in killing him, as charged in the indictment, after having
conspired with Lester Loker so to do and after lying in wait
for that purpose, he is guilty of murder in the first degree,
even)though they may believe from the evidence that he magp
hé:ﬁzgéally weak or feeble minded, ignorant and of a low order
of inteltigence, for they are told that mental weakness,
ignorance, and a low order of intelligence cannot under the law
exempt him from responsibility for his crime if he had suffi-

cient capacity to know that his acts were wrong, and understand

the nature and consequences of such acts.






IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ROCKINGHAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA.

COMMONVEALTH

V.

CHARGE TO THE JURY.
CARL TURNER:

*e

Your charge is to inquire whether the accused is
guilty of the felony as charged in the indictment or not guilty.

If you find him guilty of murder, as charged in the
indictment, and that the same was committed with malice afore-
thought and was willful, deliberate, and premeditated, then you
shall find him guilty of murder in the first degree and ascer-
tain his punishment at death, or, in your discretion, by confine-
ment in the penitentiary for life, or for any term not less
than twenty years.

If you find him guilty of murder, as charged in the
indictment, and the same was committed with malice aforethoughf,
ahd was not willful, deliberate, and premediited, then you
shall find him guilty of murder in the second degree, and ascer-
tain his punishment by confinement in the penitentiary for not
less than five nor more than twenty years.

If you find him not guilty, you will say so and no

more.
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INSTRUCTION NO /%%

]

i

The court instructs the Jury that confessions made by the
accused are to be received with caution and the court further
instruects the jury that they are the final judges as to the weight
and effect which should be given te confession, and they may
believe or disbelieve any portion as reason may decide. In weigh-

ing the confessions the jury are entitled to consider all cir-

cumstances under which the confessions were made.
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INSTRUCTION NO. C:"

The court instruets the jury that they are the sole judges
of the credibility of the evidence and witnesses and althoﬁgh one
or more witnesses may postively testify as to an alleged fact,
yet the jury mey consider from the evidence, the motive of the
witness in so testifying, the imppobability of the statement in
the light of the surrounding facts and circumstances and although
said statement may not be contradicted by witnesses, they may
altogether disregard said statement if they believe the same to

be improbable or untrue.
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INSTRUCTICN NO. v

The court instruets the jury that before they can find the ”
prisoner guilty, they must be satisfied beyond all reasonable doub#
from the evidence adduced in this case that a conspiracy existed,
and that the defendent Lester Loker, conspired and confederated

with Carl Turner in the commission of the offense charged in the

endictment.
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INSTRUCTICON NO¥ Cé’

The Court instructs the jury that the law presumes
every person to be innocent until every fact essential
to his guilt is proven beyond a reasonable doubt, and if there
is upon the mind of the jury eny reasonable doubt of the
guilt of the accused, the law makes it their duty to acquit
him. His guilt is not to be inferred even though the facts
proven were consistent with his guilt, but they must be
inconsistent with his innocence. Mere suspicion or probability
of his guilt, no matter how strong, 1s not suffiecient to
convict, nor is it sufficient if the larger weight or prepon-
derance of the evidence supports the charge, but to wearrant
his convietion his gullt must be proven so clearly o# there
is no reasoneble theory consistent with the evidence upon

which he can be innocent.
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Instruction No ;AV

The cod}t instruets the jury that while they may
find a verdict upon the unsupported testimomy of &n accomplice,

such evidence iB to be received with great cauticn.







































e WO N






















